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ADDENDUM #1 

 
February 21, 2020 

 
 

1. #2020-004: O’Banion Terrace Asphalt 

 
a) Revise Scope of Work, “#1.1.7.” to read: 

 
 All asphalt removed shall be disposed by the 

contractor.  
 

b) Revise Scope of Work, “#1.1.9.” to read: 
 

 Once cleaned the asphalt shall be immediately slurry 
sealed. 

c) Revise Scope of Work, “#1.1.10.” to read: 
 

 The new and existing asphalt shall be sealed with one-
layer of sealer to prevent water intrusion. 
 

d) Revise Scope of Work, “#1.1.11.” to read: 
 

 Asphalt sealer will be provided and applied by the 
Contractor with squeegees, provide material to be 
used with proposals. 

 
 

2. Questions and Answers to the NOTICE TO PROPOSERS 
a) Is there a special bid form? 

 No, interested parties must submit signed 
proposal(s)  
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b) Is a 10% bid bond required to bid this project?  
 No 

c) Do you have an engineer’s or project estimated cost?  
 No  

d) Is this a singular contract for fencing, lighting and paving 
or separate for each trade can bid individually? 

 These are four (4) separate bids and require proper 
licensing for the separate projects. 

e) The 20 working days from notice to proceed appears to be 
a little fast, can time be added to this?  

 No 
f) The brown 75% privacy fabric will take 10-15 days to be 

received from shipping. 
 The notice to proceed can be made to adjust for this 

time.  
g) Are there plans available for the project? 

 No 
h) Is there a mandatory / non-mandatory job walk for the 

project? 
 No 

i) Is there anyway to post-pone the bid opening to March 8th 
or so? 

 These projects will not have bid openings. 
 The proposal(s) submission deadline has been 

extended to Friday, February 28, 2020. 

  
END OF ADDENDUM #1 


